

## **Beverly Glen School Council meeting #3: Jan 17, 2019- 7-8:30pm**

**Attendees:** Morag Killackey, Nithya Caleb, June, Magdalene, Mme Stephanie Ohara, Rachel, Jim Karygiannis, Siva, Suzanne +1 don't know name

### **Agenda:**

#### **School Update: Morag**

- Movement X – 3 days – kids loved it!
- Hearing and vision screening completed
- Holiday concert went well
- Carol singing last week of school
- Stress and Worry workshop cancelled due to lack of interest –only 3 parents responded
- Gr 5/6 Trailblazer Event – run by Mrs Diane T and parents –
  - Girls empowerment-pathways, jobs, different paths, made capes of what they what to become and how they will get there
- 1,2,3, Movement – kids seem to enjoy
- Progress Report cards go home Feb 12- 1st term report
- Parent /teacher interviews Feb 14/15 – not every student if teacher requests or if parent requests
- Safety issues – parking lot, walking area, paint

#### **School Safety: Jim Karygiannis**

- Speed safety zones
- Speed bumps in school areas (on Beverly Glen) to decrease speed for kids safety
- Can have officer 2-3x per year issuing tickets, warnings for unsafe driving
- Can have speed sign outside school
- If concerns inside the school area need to contact school trustee Manna Wong
- Questions re: QSP program with police officers and parents

#### **Treasurer Update: Rachel / Magdalene**

- Magdalene doing deposits now
- Fundraising amounts
  - chocolate sales \$3,299.65
  - Dance-a-thon \$3,482.92
- To still be tallied
  - Bill's lunch program
  - Lunch lady
  - Popcorn days
  - Pita pit lunches
- Need approximately \$2000 for carryover next year for pizza day start up

#### **Funding Requests:**

- Mrs Yip –for bus for choir to participate at KIWANIS \$323.88 +HST – **APPROVED – split cost with school**
- Received Grant \$1000 for family stem night – Possibly for Techzenik

## **Beverly Glen School Council meeting #3: Jan 17, 2019- 7-8:30pm**

- Family Math Night – requesting possibly funds for event (Not sure of amount – Need follow up from and amounts from Mike)
- Kickstart \$2800 - **Approved**
- BBQ – request start up amount \$2000-3000 will get back once amounts come in – last BBQ asked for donation for bouncy castle (was approx 1000) – **approved to help with start up will need to calculate rest of amount to see also check on using parent engagement grant**
- Parent engagement grant approx \$500 – Morag to look into as it goes into school funding account (yearly funding expires yearly-no carryover)
- Parent council grants - \$300-1000 / per school – Morag to check on amount as it also goes to school account – currently used for photocopying (yearly funding expires yearly –no carryover)

### **Fundraisers:**

- Carol doing popcorn days
- Pita Pit \$1 /order will go to school – at a glance think it was a good response
- Popcorn .50 / order will go to school – usually a good response
- Big box Fundraiser - Park for fall possibly an alternate for chocolate fundraiser – can do chocolate later in year if not successful
- Grad shirts - \$600 (Magdalene will be in charge of)
  - Mme Stephanie Ohara will get students to sign shirt
  - Magdalene / Morag to discuss shirt – usual logo vs design contest for gr 6
- Spirit wear – parents can order online
  - Stephanie will coordinate with Mrs T ? details for shirts send to Nithya/Kimberly
  - Kimberly said would do flyer to hand out to students

### **Family Stem Night: Nithya**

- Grant money can be used for Techzenik as it is a stem program
- Not sure if the money can be used for family math night as it is only 1 component of STEM
- Techzenik – to try the company – not sure about how successful /engaging it is as we have not had it here before
- Not sure how many participants – does each child and parent count as 1? Or is it each family counts as 1 – will depend on how many participants
- How will we decide who gets to participate - first come first serve

**Next meeting: THURSDAY FEBRUARY 21, 2019**